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From: Lori Okun [LOkun@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent:  Monday, June 27, 2005 6:17 PM

To: Susannah M Mitchell; Frances McChesney; Jennifer Bitting; Roger Briggs; Steven Blum
Subject: Fwd: Pierson and Kelegian hearings

Susannah M Mitchell

When I printed the email below to fax to Mr. Kelegian, I noticed it could be confusing. The board will hold the hearings on
July 8. Any continued hearing would be for the limited purpose of obtaining Mr. Emrick's testimony and/or cross examining
him, the parties' closing statements, and board deliberations, or other matters the board determines are appropriate. Please be
prepared to proceed on July 8.

cc: Haig Kelegian by fax

>>> Lori Okun 06/27/05 3:01 PM >>>

1 discussed this matter with the Board chair and these matters will not be continued or moved to July 7. After I have seen
staff's subpenas to Mr. Emrick, I will send him a letter advising that the Board will consider issuing contempt sanctions for
wilful failure to comply with the subpena. If he still does not appear, the hearings will proceed, and the Chair will consider
whether a continuance to allow for Mr. Emrick's testimony is appropriate.

Please make sure that I receive a copy of all subpenas issued in these matters.

Can someone please send me Mr. Kelegian's fax number.

Thank you,

Lori Okun
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Lori T. Okun

Senior Staff Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board

Office of Chief Counsel

PO Box 100, Sacramento CA 95812

(916) 341-5165

Fax (916) 341-5199

Lokun@waterboards.ca.gov
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential information protected by the
attorney client privilege or other privilege and/or may be
attorney work product. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail

and destroy all copies of the original message.
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